

JULIJA TIMOŠČENKO

ASSOCIATE

✉ JULIJA.TIMOSCENKO@COBALT.LEGAL

☎ +370 5250 0800

📱 +370 607 51924

🌐 [LINKEDIN](#)



Julija Timoščenko is an Associate of the M&A Practice Group at COBALT Lithuania. Julija Timoščenko is working in the field of corporate transactions and finance law since 2011 and is also focusing her practise on M&A (Private Equity) and Corporate Law matters. In addition to that, she has an extensive experience in the fields of Financial Services Regulatory, Capital Markets and Funds.

Practice areas

Capital Markets

Corporate Governance

Financial Services Regulatory

Funds

Mergers & Acquisitions (M&A)

Private Equity

Career

Lithuanian Private Equity and Venture Capital Association, Lawyer (2016 - to date)

Venture Capital Fund Nextury Ventures, Lawyer (2014 - 2016)

Law Offices SPC legal, Lawyer (2015)

Law Offices COBALT, Lawyer (2011 - 2015)

Education & membership

Faculty of Law, Mykolas Romeris University (Bachelor's degree in Law)

Deals & cases

COBALT advised Practica Capital on its investment in Oxipit

COBALT advises KJK Sports in its acquisition of Baltik Vairas

COBALT represented the shareholders of UAB Vėjų spektras in the sale of its shares to the Swiss investment fund Quaero European Infrastructure Fund

COBALT advised Alna Group companies on the sale of a stake in its holding company to a fund managed by UAB Orion Asset Management

COBALT advises Resolution Holdings on the acquisition of Luminor būstas

COBALT advised Dasos Capital on its acquisition of Euroforest's Lithuanian forest assets